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MEMORANDUM 

February 2, 2022 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
   County Engineer  

Re: Request for Distribution of Payment 
Project: Heindl Road State Aid Bridge Project 
Parcel: 001-00-00 

The Engineering Department requests the Board approve the distribution of funds for the above referenced 
parcel as outlined in the attached Pay Distribution sheet.  The payment of $1600.00 was approved at the January 
18, 2022, meeting but the minutes do not reflect the distribution of the $1600 amount to the recipients. 





W-9 HAS NOW BEEN RECEIVED, SEE
UPDATED PAY DISTRIBUTION SHEET























Integrated Right of Way 
P. O. Box 3066 
Madison MS, 39130  
Phone: 601-790-0443 

Pay Distribution Sheet 

1/6 Payment - $266.67 
Completed payment to: 

Rosemary Luckett Wenstrup 

1/6 Payment - $266.67 
Completed payment to: 

Mary Virginia Luckett Balestra 

1/6 Payment - $266.67 Payable as of 1/11/21 
Estate of William Gillis Luckett 

Payable to: 
Christine Luckett  
3919 Perrin Central Blvd 
Apt. 916 
San Antonio, TX 78217 

1/4 Payment - $400.00 
Completed payment to: 

Ann Reynaud 

1/4 Payment - $400.00 
Completed payment to: 

Sidney Reynaud  

Total: $1600.00 




